
From: Devlin, James (CDA)
To: Warmington, Scott (POL); Quinn, Dermot (POL)
Cc: Ball, Richard (POL); King, Joseph (POL); Habel, Michael (POL); McCarthy, Steven (POL); Penniman, James (POL);

George, Michael (POL); Doak, Brian (POL); Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL)
Subject: Agawam -- Request for MSP Assistance -- Drone Support
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:58:56 PM
Attachments: Agawam - SP Drone Request for June 10th.pdf

Lieutenant Colonel’s Warmington and Quinn,
 
The attachment to this correspondence contains a request for MSP assistance on Wednesday June

10th in Agawam.     
 

·         Request Summary:     Agawam – Drone support for two events     
 

                          
Once this request has been reviewed, Department response actions decided and approved, a
summary of Department actions to be taken is requested for inclusion in the request
documentation.    
 
Please advise of questions or concerns you may have.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Lieutenant James T. Devlin
Emergency Management Unit
Cell:   (c) privacy






